DATE: February 27, 2024

TO:

Mayor and Councilors

FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

March 1, 2024

1. Temporary Staffing for the Columbus Consolidated Government (Annual Contract)

— RFP No. 24-0006

Scope of RFP

The Consolidated Government of Columbus, Georgia (the City) invites proposal
submissions from qualified vendors to provide temporary staffing for various positions
within the Columbus Consolidated Government on an “as needed” basis.

The contract period will be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) additional
twelve-month periods.

March 6, 2024

1. Stage Curtains — RFB No. 24-0026

Scope of Bid
The Consolidated Government of Columbus, Georgia (the City) is requesting bids for a total

of twenty-three (23) stage curtains, consisting of fourteen (14) side curtains and nine (9)
middle stage curtains for the Columbus Civic Center arena. The curtains will be used as
backdrops, to keep out sunlight, and to block backstage activity during shows. The curtains
must meet or exceed specifications for DD 9919 Nirvana B.O.B.
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